KAISER PERMANENTE STK-WEST LANE ANDERSON, TIFFANY K
R ENTE 7373 WEST LANE MRN: 110007897964
: DOB: 8/22/1970, Sex: F
STOCKTON, CA 95210-3377 Enc. Date:08/31/07

From (continued)
Hymavathy (M.D.) Jasti
To
Tiffany K Anderson
Sent
9/4/07 09:00 AM
Subject
RE: Dr Jasti
PCP
HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Last Read in MyChart:
9/8/07 10:00 PM
By:
Tiffany K Anderson
Message Body
Hi,

Your letter is ready to be picked up in the front desk in my office. Please come in and pick it up.
Dr.Jasti.

--—- Message -----
From: ANDERSON,TIFFANY K
Sent: 8/31/2007 12:41 PM

To: Office of HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Subject: Dr Jasti

No problem waiting for tuesday. | hope you are on vacation enjoying yourself and not doing some kind of work. Tiffany.

From

Tiffany K Anderson
To

Hymavathy (M.D.) Jasti
Sent

8/31/07 12:41 PM
Subject

Dr Jasti
PCP

HYMAVATHY JASTI MD

Message Body

No problem waiting for tuesday. | hope you are on vacation enjoying yourself and not doing some kind of work. Tiffany.

R A AT

Prescriptions lOrdered This Encounter

AMOXICILLIN 500 MG ORAL CAP (Discontinued) ‘ 30 0/0 9/10/2007 12/28/2007

Sig: Take 1 capsule orally 3 times a day for 10 days

Class: Fill Now

Route: Oral SR
PHENYLEPHRINE-GUAIFENESIN SR 30 MG-600 MG 12 HR TAB 60 0/ 11/28/2007 11/28/2007
(Discontinued)

Sig: Take 1 tablet orally 2 times a day when needed for congestion
Class: Fill Now
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